AH Then & Now - 50 Farmington Ave The Normandy
LA

This photo from a glass plate negative from the Hartford City Parks Collection

at the Hartford History Center at the Hartford Public Library is dated about 1920. On the
right we see another view of last month’s Farmington Hotel, and this month, across the street
at 50 Farmington Ave is the 5 story Normandy Apartments. The 1920 map shows that at this
time, Broad St ended at Farmington Ave, Cogswell St. did not exist and both The School for
the Deaf and the First Universalist Society were on the north side of Asylum Ave. The City
Directory of the same year shows 13 apartment dwellers at the Normandy. The photo below
shows that nothing remains from 100 years ago today.




